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4. During this Inspection certain of your actlvities. as described below andlor attached. were In violation of NRC requirements and are bein 0 cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 
(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE@) OF INSPECTION 
X I -  abag7-o)  

c 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

i hereby State that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the Violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be take 

date when full compliance wiii be achieved). I understand that no further written resoonse to NRC will be required, unless sDeCifikaiiv requested. 
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Rochester Medical Center Region ill 
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3. WCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER@) 5. DATE(S OF INSPECTION 

030-32081 21-26287-01 I 4/28/08 
0. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

871 30 03.0143.07 
SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION 

3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

2201 5 Won Chae, M.D. 2481651 -9200 
@ Main Office inspection Next inspection Date: 41201 3 
c] Field Office 

0 Temporary Job Site 

1. PROGRAM CODE@) 2. PRIORITY 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

Licensee is a Small cardioloov clinic located in Rnrhnter Mirhinan I irnncnn hac s mnrlitim , .... " . . ' J - . , .  -.-".I "1 l l U I  u IIIU"I"III 

siz d nuclear medicine pro rhm.cohdG%- 'iduihz'hia-'in proCedures. The licensee has one 
radioDharmaceuticals in the form o unit oses rom ardinal Palth This licensee performs 

I tec t  who performs appro$kely !j proc$ureq per ea? ,'(ihiii,clinic receives its 
~~ I primaiily cardiac procedures. ~ 

Performance Observations I 
The inspector toured the facilities and interviewed staff members encountered. Each appeared 
knowledgeable in radiation safe and isotope handling techniques. Licensee personnel demonstrated 

tandlin practices. Independent surveys by the inspector did not detect any abnormal reading and were 
within tt?e expected range. 

The inspector observed members of the nuclear medicine staff perform injections of 
radio harmaceuticals. Techniques em loyed by the staff demonstrated good handling practices as well 
as a 8 equate knowledge of radiation sagty. During the course of the inspection, no abnormalities were 

ackage receipt procedures fort x .  e inspector. Staff members also demonstrated proper rad waste 

nnierl 


